
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 

Bcc: 

Gandesbery, Mary (Law 
8/5/2011 1:53:30 PM 
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4); Gupta, Aloke 
(aloke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Fortune, Hazlyn (hazlyn.fortune@cpuc.ca.gov);1 Redacted 

Redacted Morgenstern, Joy 
(joy.morgenstern@cpuc.ca.gov); Kaneshiro, Bruce (bruce.kaneshiro@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Meadows. James L (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J7M2); Redacted 
Redacted Ho, Nick 
(/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=NKH3) 

Subject: RE: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Hi Aloke: It looks August 10 would be best for PG&E. Does 3 PM work? 

Mary 

Mary Gandesbery j Attorney j Pacific Gas and Electric Company \ ale Street j Stan t rancisco, 
CA 94105 ' 
te i 73.0' i - i A3.5520 j email: rnagq@pge.com 

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aioke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 1:09 PM 
To: Gandesbery, Mary (Law); Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Fortune, Hazlyn; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Morgenstern, Joy; 
James L 
Subject: RE: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Redacted Ho, Nick; Meadows, 

Mary: 

Just checking to see if we have closure on the schedule for the meeting request per not below. Please 
confirm. 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415.703.5239 
aloke.auptafljcpuc.ca.qov 
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From: Gupta, Aloke 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 1:43 PM 
To: 'Gandesbery, Mary (Law)'; Dietz, Sidney 
Cc: Fortune, Haziyn; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Morgenstern, Joy 
Subject: RE: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Mary: 

In parallel with this data request, I would also like to request a meeting to better understand the DR-
HAN Integration project (and the associated budget) proposed in PG&E's DR application. If possible, I 
would like to do this next week (I can come over to PG&E to make the logistics easier). Best time for 
me would be late afternoon, 3'ish, on 8/9, 8/10, or 8/11, Early morning (8 or 8:30 start) can also work 
on Mon/Tue, Fri anytime is fine, I think an interactive session to walk thru the filing would be fine; so 
advance prep hopefully is not be needed. 

Please note that this request is separate from the meeting request by Chris V in connection with SG 
decision. Please advise. Thanks, 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415,703,5239 
aloke.auptafljcpuc.ca.qov 

From: Gandesbery, Mary (Law) [mailto:MAGq@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 9:30 AM 
To: Gupta, Aloke 
Cc: Fortune, Haziyn; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Morgenstern, Joy 
Subject: RE: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Aloke: We will turn to this right away. I will try to get an estimate for you from the witnesses 
today as to how long it will take to respond, I understand you would like this ASAP, 
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Mary 

Mary Gandesbery | Attorney j Pacific Gas and Electric Company \ ale Street j San t rancisco, 
CA 94105 ' 
te i 73.0" i - i A3.5520 j email: maqq@pqe.com 

From: Gupta, Aloke [mailto:aioke.gupta@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 9:16 AM 
To: Gandesbery, Mary (Law) 
Cc: Fortune, Hazlyn; Kaneshiro, Bruce; Morgenstern, Joy 
Subject: FW: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Mary: 

I received your vm. Yes, we had sent a data request on multiple topics to PG&E via Steve (I guess we 
didn't realize he was on vacation), I have attached it again here. Even though the deadline has 
passed, we would still like a response. We would appreciate PG&E expediting the responses under the 
circumstances. Thanks. 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

O: 415,703,5239 
aloke.auptafljcpuc.ca.qov 

From: Gupta, Aloke 
Sent: Wednesday. July 27. 2011 10:20 PM 
To: Redacted 

Redacted Cc: Fortune, Hazlyn; Morgenstern, Joy; Kaneshiro, Bruce; 
Subject: ED Data Request re DR Applications / Tech Programs 

Hello Steve: 

Attached is a data request in connection with IOU DR program applications for 2012-
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2014. We request that PG&E provide the responses by 8/3/11. I realize this may be a 
challenge given the scope of the data request and would greatly appreciate PG&E's 
efforts to accomodate the timeline. 

Also, please note that PG&E should not provide any information in your answers that 
would consider confidential or be subject to Section 583. 

Please let me know if there are any concerns or issues with the data request. 

Thanks. 

Aloke Gupta 

California Public Utilities Commission 

o:415.703.5239 

e: aloke.qupta@cpuc.ca.gov 
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